

# City Meeting April 10th, 2025

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Board Room. Mayor Evans, Megan Baird and Tyler Estep were present.

## **Open with A Prayer**

The meeting was called to order and Donovan Tucker led in prayer. Mayor Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

## **City Council March Minutes**

Minutes from March were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. With no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved. Evans made a motion. Estep seconded it. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0.

## Financials

The financials were presented for March. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. With no additions or corrections, the financials were approved. Estep made a motion to approve, Baird seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0

## **Old Business**

## Ordinance 2025-063- FY 2025 Rezoning-Second Reading

Estep made a motion to approve Ordinance No 2025-063- FY 2025 Rezoning- Second Reading. Baird seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0.

#### **New Business**

## 1.Ordinance 2025-064 Planning Commission Amendment- 1st Reading

Estep made a motion to approve Ordinance 2025-064 Planning Commission Amendment- First Reading. Baird seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0.

Estep made a motion to suspend the rules for Ordinance 2025-064 Planning Commission Amendment. Baird seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0.

Baird made a motion to approve Ordinance 2025-064 Planning Commission Amendment- Second Reading. Estep Seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0.

## 2. Ordinance 2025-065- FY 2025 Budget Amendment

Evans made a motion to approve Ordinance 2025-065-FY 2025 Budget Amendment. Baird seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed. Passed 3-0.

## **Public Comments- None**

#### **Museum Board-None**

**Rec Club- None** 

#### **Fire Department-**

Chief Tucker stated the county meeting went well. The Robertson County meeting is rescheduled for April 22<sup>nd</sup> to discuss budget. Also, Chief Tucker spoke with Scott and they are going to fix the tailgate on the truck where the scratches are by either touching it up or repainting it. The new Fill Station came in and will be installed this week.

#### **Reports From Staff-**

City Manager Anna Redfern gave a budget update. All funds are all in line with budget, and all expenditures are under budget. Anna also reminded the board that the City wide cleanup is June  $2^{nd}$  and  $3^{rd}$  with post cards going out next week.

Mayor Evans informed the board that the city received an email from the Robertson County Sheriff's Office notifying the city that the Sheriff's Office has purchased license plate readers (LPR's) The purchase of LPR's will help law enforcement locate stolen vehicles, lost and missing persons; including Amber Alerts and Silver Alerts, assist in criminal investigations, and help fight the illegal sale and distribution of dangerous narcotics. There is no cost to the city for these LPR's, and they will be funded by the Sherriff's Office. The LPR's will be placed on the State of Tennessee right of ways on CEMC utility poles.

Baird reminded everyone that the Easter Egg Hunt is Saturday at 11am.

City Recorder Leslie Phelps notified the board that she passed the Municipal Budgeting Exam for the CMFO Program Certification.

There being no further business, Evans made a motion to adjourn. Estep seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Leslie Phelps, City Recorder

Robert Wayne Evans, Mayor